

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2017-06-16 3:56:52 PM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: FW: Draft Regulations
Attachments: SETOR1-#6738686-v1-Regulations.DOCX; WSComparison__6737602_1-_6738686_1.pdf

Let me know if you have any additional comments or if you are okay with this being sent as is to the Ministry.

From: Peter Hamilton [mailto:PHamilton@stikeman.com]
Sent: June 16, 2017 3:35 PM
To: Michael Boll; Anthony Martinello; Jeannette Briggs
Cc: Glenn Zacher
Subject: Draft Regulations

Please see attached.

Peter Hamilton
Tel : (416) 869-5564
phamilton@stikeman.com

STIKEMAN ELLIOTT LLP Barristers & Solicitors
5300 Commerce Court West, 199 Bay Street, Toronto, ON, Canada M5L 1B9
www.stikeman.com

TORONTO MONTREAL OTTAWA CALGARY VANCOUVER NEW YORK LONDON SYDNEY

This e-mail is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this e-mail and notify us immediately. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.

From: Peter Hamilton
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 3:31 PM
To: Peter Hamilton
Subject: Workshare Professional Document Distribution

The following files have been attached to this mail by Workshare Professional...

SETOR1-#6738686-v1-Regulations.DOCX (MS WORD)
WSComparison__6737602_1-_6738686_1.pdf (PDF)